

بسمه تعالی

Personal Details

Full Name: Samaneh Akbarpour, MSc in epidemiology

Telephone: +989112138691

E-mail: Akbarpour62@yahoo.com

Education

M.Sc Epidemiology , Shahid Beheshti University of Medical Sciences, Tehran, Iran, 2008

PhD Student in epidemiology, Tehran University of Medical Sciences, Tehran, Iran, 2011-present

Career Summary

Researcher, Prevention of Metabolic Disorders Research Centre, Research Institute for Endocrine Sciences, Shahid Beheshti University of Medical Sciences, Tehran, Iran 2012-present

Faculty of Department of Social Medicine, Babol University of Medical Sciences, Tehran, Iran 2010-2012

Projects and Thesis Methodology consultant, Babol University of Medical Sciences. 2010-2012

Head of research, faculty of medicine, Babol University of Medical Sciences. 2010-2012

Member of Medical Research Council, faculty of medicine, Babol University of Medical Sciences. 2010-2012

Teaching on burden of disease, Shahid Beheshti University of Medical Sciences, Tehran, Iran 2010

Headin

Peer Reviewed Publication

English:

Akbarpour S, Asgari S, Soori H, Khosravi A, Ghasempouri K. Years of Potential Life Lost Due to Unintentional Drowning Mortality in Mazandaran Province, Iran. World Applied Sciences Journal.

Amouei M, Miranzadeh Z, Shahandeh T, Taheri H, Asgharnia A, **Akbarpour S**, Mokari B. A Study on the Microbial Quality of Drinking Water in Rural Areas of Mazandaran Province in North of Iran (2011). Journal of Environmental Protection.

Motesadi S, Sheikhmohammadi A, Sardar M, **Akbarpour S**, Almasian M. A survey of Sick Bilding Syndrome Prevalence among the Inhabitant of Ekbatan in Tehran. Iranian Journal of Environmental Health Science & Engineering.

Behmanesh F, Zafari M, Zeinalzadeh M, **Akbar pour S**. Comparing the effectiveness of acupressure and fish oil capsules and Ibuprofen on pain severity of primary Dysmenorrhea. Indian Journal of Science and Technology.

Jahangiri Y, **Akbarpour S**, Lotfalian M, Zafari M, Khalili M, Tohidi M, Mansournia M, Azizi F, Hadaegh F. Trends in cardiovascular risk factors over a decade in diabetic and non-diabetic populations: Tehran Lipid and Glucose Study. PLOS ONE (2014).

Lotfalian M, **Akbarpour S**, Tohidi M, Hadaegh F. Hypertension phenotypes and incident cardiovascular disease and mortality events in a decade follow up of a middle east cohort. Hypertension (2014).

Persian:

Akbarpour S, Jafari N, Khosravi A, Soori H. Pattern of Drowning and its Burden in Northern Provinces of Iran (Gilan and Mazandaran) in 2008. Iranian Journal of Epidemiology 2011; 7(2): 38-43.

Akbarpour S, Soori H, Khosravi A, Ghasempouri KH, Divsalar A. Epidemiological Pattern of Drowning in Mazandaran Province. Hakim Research Journal 2011; 14(1): 16- 22.

Akbarpour S, Jafari N, Mobasheri F, Pezeshkan P. Years of Life Lost due to Intentional and Unintentional Injuries in Mazandaran Province in 1387. Iranian Journal of Epidemiology 2012; 7(4): 29-34.

Ilkhani M, Karami M, Kiamarzi G, **Akbarpour S**. Evaluating the sensitivity of sternocleidomastoid muscle electromyography in differential diagnosis of amyotrophic lateral sclerosis from cervical spondylotic myelopathy. Razi Journal of Medical Sciences Vol. 18, No. 88, Sep-Oct 2011.

Bakhtiyari M, Aghaie A, Delpisheh A, **Akbarpour S**, Zayeri F, Soori H, et al . An Epidemiologic Survey of Recorded Job-Related Accidents by Iranian Social Security Organization (2001-2005). Journal of Rafsanjan University of Medical Sciences. 2012; 11 (3) 11 (3) :231-246.

Hatamabadi H, Vafae R, Haddadi M, **Akbarpour S**, soori H. Road traffic injuries and deaths: comparing reports by different sources. Payesh 2014; 13: 189-196.

Khalafe nilsaz M, Tavassoli E, Ramezankhani A, Dehdari T, Soori H, **Akbarpour S**, Ashrafi hafez A. Survey on Elationship Between Constructs of The Planned Behavior and Road Crossing Safe Behaviors Among The Fourth Grade Students of Tehran City. Scientific Journal of Ilam University of Medical Sciences. 2013; 155-161.

Mansouri A, Ghaderpanahi M, Kazemi-Galougahi MH, Moradzadeh R, Tolide-ie HR, **Akbarpour S.** A Case-Control Study on Prenatal Factors of Newborns' Mild Jaundice. Journal of Nurse and Physician Within War. 3. 2014; 3 (23 and 24) 3 (23 and 24) :17-23.

Computer Experiences:

Statistical and programming software: STATA, SPSS

Reference management software: EndNote